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From: Sams, Nicholas[Nicholas.Sams@sew.com.au]
Sent: Thur 16/01/2025 5:21:00 PM (UTC+11:00)
To: Ramamurthy, Prerna[Prerna.Ramamurthy@sew.com.au]; Lloyd, 

Tim[Tim.Lloyd@sew.com.au]
Subject: McCrae usage comparison
Attachment: McCrae Usage comparison.xlsx

Hi Prerna and Tim,
 
Please see attached sheet with the usage for McCrae properties where I have compared the 
impacted property (10 View Point Road) with all other properties over the last 12 quarters. I 
am happy to do some further analysis on these figures tomorrow if you need.
 
Some interesting observations:

•  10 View Point Road has the highest average and median usage over the 12 quarters
•  Over individual quarters, 10 View Point Road had the highest usage for 7 of 12 
quarters
•  4 View Point Road (2 doors down from no 10) is the second highest water user in the 
area
•  The top 4 users in the suburb are all clustered around the incident location (picture 
below)
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Thanks
Nick
 
Nicholas Sams

Customer Resolutions and Advocacy Manager

 



SEW.0001.0001.0409_0003

 

WatersEdge 101 Wells Street

Frankston VIC 3199

 

 

         

 

 


